

Trerobart Primary School Learning Together, Achieving Forever Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni



Am Byth

Monday 18th July 2022

Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

Children's book recommendations

Class Attendance week ending 15/07/22 (rounded up) School Target: 94.3%

Dosbarth Crib Goch 83.5

Dosbarth Eryri 70.4 Dosbarth Y Garn 84.8

Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 89.1

Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 86.4

Dosbarth Moel Hebog 77.8

Dosbarth Cadair Idris 94.8

Whole school attendance: 83.9%







Top Tips for reading with your child

https://www.booktrust.org.uk/books-and-reading/tips-and-advice/reading-tips/

Congratulations to Cadair Idris, 5 minutes extra play for you all!

Seren yr Wythnos!









Headteacher Blog

The children have certainly been busy active learners this term. Many classes have already visited Green Park for a Reading Picnic and have thoroughly enjoyed bringing along their favourite book. The Queen's Jubilee was celebrated with a street party, Worlds Ocean Day and Numeracy Day were also celebrated. Along with learning within the classroom, being the very best we can each and every day.

Healthy Schools - Congratulations to everyone at Team Trerobart – including all our families as we have been awarded the final Healthy Schools Award, Phase 6. We are very proud of this status, a massive thank you to Mrs Parry for all your hard work working with all the staff and children in order for Trerobart to achieve this award.

Dinner money – many parents have struggled to pay their dinner balances this week, office staff have assisted many parents. Thank you for your patience, it is important that balances are cleared before the end of term. Please speak to the office staff if you are having difficulties clearing your balance.

Fruit tuck – We remain cashless in the office, so we will continue with the arrangement of children bringing to school fruit or vegetables for their morning snack, when we return in September.

School Premises – Children were seen on the playground last week after school hours, and there was significant damage during the holidays last year, please remind your children not to enter the school. If any parents see children on school property during the holidays then please contact 101. We have asked the community police officer to monitor the school as much as possible.

School rules - The reinforcement of our school rules has been important in reminding our pupils of our high expectations when being a part of Team Trerobart, learning from our mistakes is a message we share with the children, in order for them to become resilient and independent learners, making the most of every learning opportunity, always striving to be the best they can be.

Curriculum for Wales – We have been on our curriculum journey for several years. You may remember having to choose your top values and attending workshops after school in order to understand the new curriculum. We have published our curriculum statement, https://trerobart.weebly.com/uploads/1/0/9/4/109400609/trerobart curriculum summary.pdf this will be reviewed each term, as we progress on our journey. I will be presenting to parents in September more information about how we will be monitoring the progress of our curriculum journey and how we will be ensuring all of our learners are making the progress in their learning that they are capable of.

It has been a challenging term for staff, as Covid 19 has certainly been upon us. There has been a significant staffing crisis across the local authority and we are thankful to the supply staff who have been able to support us this term.

It is fantastic to be back full time, I have recovered well following Achilles reconstruction surgery, just lots of physiotherapy to keep me busy. I would like to thank Mr Butler for all his hard work during my absence and to all the staff and you as families for ensuring Trerobart continued to support all the children on their learning journey.

Enjoy the summer break, being able to spend time with your families, relaxing and making the most of the break in routine, which we all look forward to. I very much look forward to working with you all in September for another exciting year. #TeamTrerobart

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for your diary

Wed 20th July – last day of term, school closes as usual 3.15pm

Thurs 21st July – Inset Day Fri 22nd July – Inset Day

Mon 5th Sept – Inset Day

Tues 6th Sept – Inset Day

Tues 6th Sept – AOLE link governors to meet AOLE leaders

Wed 7th Sept – School term begins, 9am

Fri 30th Sept – Inset day for all Pontypridd Primaries

Fri 23rd Dec – Inset Day

